Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

DNR o
February 2, 2015 éE COLORADO

Jim Fine

The Eureka Mining CO, LLC
481 S Sand Trap Lane 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Pueblo West, CO 81007 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Eureka Saturday Night Project, File No. P-2015-001 , NOI Application Adequacy Review

Dear Mr. Fine:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) is in the process of reviewing the above
referenced application in order to ensure that it adequately satisfies the requirements of the
Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Act (Act) and the associated Mineral Rules and Regulations of
the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board for Hard Rock, Metal, and Designated Mining
Operations (Rules). During review of the material submitted, the Division determined that the

following issue(s) of concern shall be adequately addressed before the application can be
considered for approval.

1. Please provide the USFS approved seed mix in pounds live seed per acre for each plant
species.

2. The reclamation plan states that the proposed access road will be returned to its preexisting
condition. Will the pit run and road base material, used for construction of the proposed
access road, be removed from the site during reclamation?

Please submit your response(s) to the above listed issue(s) within sixty days of the mailing date of
this letter.

The Division will continue to review your application and will contact you if additional information
is needed.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office.

ironmental Protection Specialist
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
101 South 3rd, Suite 301

Grand Junction, CO 81501

Phone: (970) 243-6299

Fax: (970) 241-1516

Cc: Amy Titterington, USFS
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